



**COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL
CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON**

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held at 800 N. State College Ave., Bradford AB, Fullerton, California on 8/27/2019.

CALL TO ORDER	Cambria Norton calls the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m.
ROLL CALL	<p><u>Members present:</u> ETC(Janelli), NSSLHA(Jordan), STANCE(Rebecca), LJCSUF(Sarah), PRSSA(Garrett), SAA (Ariela)</p> <p>Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda. Yellow highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.</p> <p><u>Members absent:</u> AD Club, Titan Radio, LPH, SPJ, and FMAA</p> <p><u>Ex-officio members present:</u> Skylar Soria, Jakob Wright, Flores</p> <p><u>Ex-officio members absent:</u></p>
APPROVAL OF AGENDA	A motion was made to approve the agenda by Cambria Norton, and PRSSA seconds.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES	NONE
PUBLIC SPEAKER	NONE
FINANCIAL REPORT	8074 Contracts, Fees, Rentals: \$8,000.00 8077 Travel: \$14,000.00

TIME CERTAIN NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS NONE

OLD BUSINESS NONE

NEW BUSINESS

1. PRSSA: Kickoff Event Proposal

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$58.52 by PRSSA and Chair Cambria seconds. The event is on Wednesday, September 4 at 7 p.m. in the TSU Theater. Expected attendance is over 100 people and will be an informational session. With the funds, they would like to purchase pizza and water.

Questions:

NSSLHA: How many people will be in attendance and how many people are on the executive board?

PRSSA: Expecting 100+ people, 11 executive board members

SAA: How many current members are in PRSSA?

PRSSA: Unsure, but the kickoff is where they have new members to sign up.

CICC: 6-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

REPORTS:

Chair: Cambria is working on Discoverfest and the CommUNITY mixer, which will be Thursday, Sept. 26 at 7:30 p.m. in the TSU.

VP of Finance: Tawni will be updating the budget. Along with other executive board members of CICC and ASI reps., will be presenting at UNIV 100 classes. Also will be presenting at Board of Directors meeting.

Director of Administrations: Role is currently vacant, three candidates will present next meeting. DOC Sarah is holding DOA responsibilities in the meantime.

Director of Productions: Claudia is planning the COMM mixer and will be sending out an email to the clubs to table at the event.

Director of Communications: Sarah is working on ordering polo shirts for the executive board and other promotional items for CICC.

Grad Assistant: Liliana mentions she is a resource as well for all the clubs if they ever need anything.

ASI Reps: Jakob mentions the change of university officials and how it can affect the role of ASI operations and how ASI voted to approve three new members, two for College of Education and one for HSS. Skylar mentions working on a visibility campaign to be more present for College of Communications students.

Advisor:

Rob Flores promotes the new location of the COMM Student Success Center, which is CP 210. Meet the Deans will be held there as well, happening Sept. 3 from 1 - 2:30 p.m. Mentions executive board members' office hours, also held in CP-210.

MaL's:

NONE

Club Reps:

NONE

NEW AGENDA ITEMS:

NONE

ADJOURNMENT:

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Chair Cambria at 9:46 a.m. and NSSHLA seconds.

